Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 26, 2010

1. Meeting called to order at: 7:00 PM

Present:	David Allen, President Geoff Kragen, Secretary Mary Steele, Treasurer	Shirley Brown Jim Kidd Xandra Tielman
Police Representative: Lee Hendrick		
Absent:	Scott Reid, Vice President Dave Steele, RCONA Rep.	John Key Lori Key
Neighbor(s):	Larry Arkus	Vicki Miller
Guest(s):	Melinda Shrader, Coldwell Banker	Lance Hibben

- 2. Minutes of previous meeting: Approved.
- **3.** Treasurer's report: The current balance is \$1,174.26. The balance continues to be down because of fewer people participating in and buying kits for the garage sale. Biggest expense was the Neighborhood Night Out.
- **4.** RCONA report: Jim reported that the police had a representative in attendance. A new ordnance is being offered to the city council. It recommends a three or four step process to get the drunks out of community parks. This would be a municipal ordinance and would allow for jail time. It is to go to the city council for approval in February. (Information can be found on the City of Roseville website).
 - Maidu Interpretive Center is having its grand opening on February13th.
 - The Charter Review Commission Public Forum meetings will be held on February 16th at Martha Riley Library Meeting Rooms and March 15th in the Maidu Community Center. Starting time for both sessions will be 5:30 PM.
 - We need to start thinking about sponsoring the Movie in the Park. Meanwhile RCONA is going after a grant which if received would eliminate the need for us to be a sponsor.

- **5.** Police report: Officer Hendrick reported on a number of small issues, fights, burglaries, car break-ins, thefts, domestic disputes, etc. Overall in our area there have been no serious crimes during the last few months.
- **6.** Old Business:
 - a. June and July 2010 meeting location: No site has been found yet. Mary is willing to let us meet at her home as a fall back position.
- 7. New Business:
 - a. Garage Sale: April 24th.

Motion 1-26-10: Mary moved and David seconded motion to set April 24^{th} as the date for this year's garage sale. Approved.

- b. Solicit Raffle prizes: It was suggested that we include the request with information on the sale in newsletter.
- c. Sale Kits: Melinda asked to be let known of any additions needed for the kits.
- **8.** Announcement and Remarks:

Lance informed us of an Eagle Scout, Andy Wepplo, who is proposing to install an interpretive sign to enhance the open space in the West Colonial area providing information on animal species, plants, etc. around this development.

Lance also noted all the homes in the West Colonial area have been completed and are now available for purchase in the development.

9. Adjourn: 7:35 PM

Maidu Neighborhood Association ~ Newsletter Meeting Minutes

- **1.** Newsletter meeting called to order: 7:36 PM
 - a. Due date: February 1st.
 - b. Topics/Assignments: Shirley already as an article on flower arranging.
 - i. Lance: An article on the completion of the new homes at West Colonial.
 - ii. Lance: An article from Andy Wepplo on his proposal as noted above.
 - iii. Dave: MNA Garage Sale "Save the Date."
 - iv. Jim: Community Charter Review
- **2.** Adjourn: 7:45 PM